- L 10000 10835

(Address)

200209768152

(Address)

(City/Statel/Zip/Phone #)

O Pekur  [Jwar [ maL

(Business Entity Name)

(EJocu ment Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




‘. A

Rivera, Maribel e » o
From: Adam Thoresen [Adam. Thoresen@jaxlegalaid.org)
Sent: ] «. - Thursday, May 26, 2011 4:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: jerrenapayne@yahoo.com

Subject: Immaculate Car Care, LLC. Doc # L10000106825

Please change the principal place of business address and mailing address for the above entity to:
2312 Leonid Rd., Jacksonville, FL 32218

Adam Thoresen

Staff Attorney

Jacksonville Area Legal Aid
126 West Adams Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
Ph: 904-356-8371, Ext. 277
Fax: 904-356-8780

www.jaxlegalaid.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The information contalned in this document may be confidential and
intended solely

for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This document may
contain material that 1is

privileged or protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient or the

individual responsible for delivering te the intended recipient, please (1) be advised
that any use, dissemination,

forwarding, or copying of this document IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED; and (2) notify sender
immediately by telephone

and destroy the document. THANK YOU.
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